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|
| From:
Sent: Wednesdav. Decemher 11 2019 10-36 AM (b)(3)
To:
Ce: COMM-IMSO-IRRG-FOIA
Subject: RE: Request forEConsult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4) ---

UNCLASSIFIED//FOH6~

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /FeH50-

Good Morning,

(U) Please provide us a status update on NRO FOIA Case #F-2017-00178 as well as well as
an estimated completion date for this case, which was originally sent to you in March 20109.

(U) I will also send you an email on the low side.

(U) Please note this case is one of our ten oldest cases.

Thank you,

From: ‘

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 10:21 AM
To:

Subject: RE: Request for Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/fFOTo-

Good morning

(U) This email confirms receipt of your email. It will be processed and | will send you our FOIA Case # on the low
side. Thank you.
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From:

Sent: vionday, March 11, 2019 11:20 AM
To: (b)(3)

Cc: COVIVIFETVISU-IRRG-FUIA

Subject: Request for__|Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4) —~TOP-SEEREFAFANOECRN_
Classification: TOP SFEREFHFIAAORORN—

Good Morning

(U) Please see the attached request foﬂ review, treatment, and return to the NRO
for our release determination to the requester.

(U) Attachments to this message include:
* NRO Consult Request Memo

* Attachment 1 - Initial Request for records from Michael Ravnitzky

* Attachment 2 - Consultation Documents

* Attachment 3 - Consultation Documents

(U) Due to size of the documents, there will be 4 emails.

(U) Please confirm receipt of this request and provide a corresponding case number. If there are any questions, please
feel free to contact me.

(U) Thank you,

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136494




127764
c05 6 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136494

signature.lpng

Classification-FOP-SEERETH TR/ NOFORN—

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /4F040—

Clagsification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /-Rougc—

Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136494




C05127764 Approved for Release: 2022/01/27 C05136494

_ —

From:

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:35 AM

To: | | (b)(3)
Subject: Automatic reply: Request for Consult, NRO Case F-2017-00178 (Email 1 of 4) ---

UNCLASSIFIED/AFEHe—

Hello and thanks for your email. As | do not check my email periodically, please notify me on the low side that | have
email on mDMy email address is‘

You can also send an email to my team members in the event | am out of the nffice  Enr mattars ralating to security or

FOIA, please contact at

| Their email addresses are listed below. (b)(3)
As they do not check their n a daily basis, please contact them at the numbers | provided letting them know they
have email on their

Thank you.
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From: : FOIA

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2019 10:44 AM

To:

Cc FOIA

Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Good Morning,

An email has been sent to yourgaccount. We would appreciate acknowledgement of receipt of this message.

Sincerely,
National Reconnaissance Office

Information Review and Release Group

————— Original Message-----
From:\

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 12:53 PM
To

Cc: FOIA <FOIA@nro.mil>
Subject: RE: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response

Hi,

Per the email onzthe FOIA # for this request isz Please

use this number when referring to this case.

Thank you.

————— Original Message-----

From:‘ ‘
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 11:26 AM ‘
To:‘
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| (b)(3)
Cc: FOlA@nro.mil
Subject: Request for Status of FOIA Consultation Response
Good Morning,
An email has been sent to yourzaccount. We would appreciate (b)(3)

acknowledgement of receipt of this message.

Sincerely, |

Information Review and Release Group
National Reconnaissance Office
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